



ANDREW AMORES

Andrew is a passionate and talented film-maker in love with all things production. He is highly motivated when it comes to all things film and television. Coined as a camera/lighting geek by his peers, Andrew is dedicated and committed in delivering a compelling and gorgeous product on any project he's attached to. Though he specializes in the technical aspect of filming, he is not unfamiliar with the creative aspect involving storyboarding, light design, and script writing. Andrew lives and breathes production and is a valuable member of any production he is involved in.

CONTACT

 (786) 804 3133

 ANDYAPHOTOS@GMAIL.COM

 ANDYAPHOTOS

SKILLS

MEDIA PRODUCTION

DRONE OPERATION

CAMERA SYSTEMS

STEADYCAM

JIB & DOLLY

NL EDITING & COLOR

(ADOBE SUITE - FCP - DAVINCI)

LIGHTING FOR FILM & TV

EDUCATION

M.F.A FILM AND TV

SCAD - 2019

BACHELOR'S IN FILM PRO.

MIAMI DADE - 2015

EXPERIENCE

WXIA 11ALIVE

FLOOR DIRECTOR / CAMERA OPERATOR

2021 - Present

- Apart of the Emmy Award winning production of 11Alive's Morning News show
- Responsible for smooth operation of live recordings of News and Daytime show
- Operate multiple cameras during show incorporating steadycam / jib camera movement
 - Flew drone for special reports and packages for news live hits
 - Responsible for Camera and Studio Maintenance
 - In charge of lighting design and matenance of in-house studio
 - Set and production experience with guests and talent

TOGETHER WE RISE

VIDEOGRAPHER / EDITOR

2019 - 2021

- Filmed interviews, single person shoots, cover stories
- Worked in studio, outdoor and live events to create video
 - Edited film, sound mixing, and visual graphics
- Inserted closed captioning, graphics/-screen text into video.

TK DIGITAL

VIDEOGRAPHER / PRODUCER

2017 - 2020

- Shot documentary projects using BTS footage
- Prepared background film or "B" rolls as well as live feed.
- Located shoots, set up lighiing, camera, sound mics and mixers.
 - Facilitated travel for personnel and equipment.

CERTIFICATIONS

Part 107 FAA UAS Certified Pilot

TEGNA Certified Pilot

PADI Scuba

SPECIAL INTERESTS

Timelapse Photography

Wildlife Photography

FPV Drone Pilot

Documentary Film-making

Crochet

Dungeon Master

References and Reel avaiable upon request*